Elaine (LKK Auto)

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Vicky; Accounts (LKKAuto)

Cc: '‘Cooma & Rai'; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); SUR; Huey Yon (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Your Ref: CS3/LPC21008526/R1qf3e2 / Our Ref: MPR/225568/LA19
Attachments: LKKAdjustment-1.pdf; LKKInspection-1.pdf

Dear Vicky,

Enclosed herewith the survey report.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

ELAINE | Reports

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Fax: 6741-4108 email: report@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 3 June 2022 12:25 PM

To: Vicky; Accounts (LKKAuto)

Cc: 'Cooma & Rai'; Reports (LKKAuto); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: Your Ref: CS3/LPC21008526/R1qgf3e2 / Our Ref: MPR/225568/LA19

Dear Vicky,
Please be informed that we are in the midst of preparing report.
Dear Reports Team,

Kindly expedite.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Vicky <vicky@coomarai.com>

Sent: Thursday, 2 June 2022 9:47 AM

To: Accounts (LKKAuto) <account@Ilkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Cooma & Rai' <coomarai@singnet.com.sg>; CS A Team <cs-a@I|kkauto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
<bryanang@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: CS3/LPC21008526/R1qgf3e2 / Our Ref: MPR/225568/LA19

Importance: High

Dear Sirs,



1% Reminder
We refer to our letter dated 19 May 2022 and we look forward to hearing from you soon.

Rgds,
Vicky
M/s Cooma & Rai

From: Karen Ting (LKK Account) <account@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 19 May 2022 1:54 pm

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'Cooma & Rai' <coomarai@singnet.com.sg>; 'Vicky' <vicky@coomarai.com>; cs-a@lkkauto.com;
bryanang@Ikkauto.com; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Accounts (LKKAuto) <account@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: Your Ref: CS3/LPC21008526/R1qf3e2 / Our Ref: MPR/225568/LA19

Importance: High

Dear Shiau Chan,

Appreciate if you could assist to reply the below mentioned, thank you

Best Regards,

Karen Ting | Accounts Dept.
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6741 2674 Ext.127 | email: KarenTing@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6844-8805

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Vicky [mailto:vicky@coomarai.com]

Sent: Thursday, 19 May 2022 1:41 PM

To: 'Accounts (LKKAuto)' <account@lkkauto.com>; cs-a@I|kkauto.com; bryanang@Ikkauto.com
Cc: 'Cooma & Rai' <coomarai@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: Your Ref: CS3/LPC21008526/R1qf3e2 / Our Ref: MPR/225568/LA19

Importance: High

Dear Sirs,
MC/MC 970/2022

Please see attached letter of even date, which is self-explanatory, and we look forward to hearing from you soon.

Best Regards

Vicky

Cooma & Rai | Legal Executive

T +65 6438 0783 | F +65 6438 0784 | vicky@coomarai.com | 133 New Bridge Road #08-02 Chinatown Point, Singapore
059413 |www.coomarai.com |




Office Hours: Mondays — Fridays from 9 am to 5.30 pm. We are closed for lunch between 1 pm and 2 pm. We are also
closed on weekends and on Public Holidays.

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed and is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by
return e-mail, delete this message and you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein.



